“ CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

index File No. N-25
History of original comer establishment: DIAGRAM
In 1881, under GLO Contract No. 410, R33E R33 1/2H
George S. Pershin set a stone 17x12x5, from which
a 7" Pine bears N67°E, 116 lks.; a 12" Pine 813
bears S84°E, 142 lks.; A 10" Pine bears S76°W,
75 lks.; and a 10" Pine bears N67°W, 59 lks. 524

Description of corner avidence found:

Found original stone 17x12x5.

Found a 12.5" L. Pine, dead and down, bearing S76°W, 49.5 ft,
scribing visible "T4S R33E 524 BT". Its root hole is still there
with a 4" L. Pine growing in it.

Note: Original notes called: set corner at 80 chains. And when he
went north on east boundary of S13, he tied to creek at 0.1 chains.
Apparently the creek has changed courses in 100 years.

Description of monument and accessories | estoblished to perpetuate the
original location of this corner:
Set 2 1/2"x30" aluminum capped aluminum pipe

rising 6", stamped: Tig
New BT's: R33E R33 1/2E
An 8.5" L. Pine bears N31°W, 136.2 ft., S13
scribed T4S R33E S13 BT.
A 6" W. Larch bears S32°W, 125.9 £t.,., 524
scribed T4s R33E S24 BT.
Painted blazes and attached signs as per 1984
Standard SEe01f1catlons for Cadastral RLS 1848

Surveys, USFS Region 6, March 1982.
Set a metal fence post 3 ft. north. of corner.

Compass Declinatiom: 19 1/2°E
Witness: G. Arrand

1/4 mi. east of 2110-580 on 2110. Corner is 200 ft. south and 15 ft.
north of the creek.
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